COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

September 18, 2017

Dan Giroux
Terramax, Inc.

4220 Golf Vista Drive
Loveland, CO 80537

Re: Wagner/Kauffman Pit #3, Permit No. M-1999-069
Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-4

Mr. Giroux,

On September 18, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the
Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on August 31, 2017, addressing the
following:

Revise reclamation plan to backfill West Cell and to import inert materials to backfill all areas
west of City of Loveland Boyd Lake Avenue Right-of-Way area, including West Cell and
Triangular Area.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 4 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into
Permit No. M-1999-069. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1999-069 remain in
full force and effect.

Please be sure to include costs for backfilling, retopsoiling, and revegetating all areas to be backfilled
in the reclamation bond estimate to be submitted for Revision No. SR-1, currently due by September
29, 2017.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:  Mary Kauffman
Jake Kauffman & Son, Inc.
502 S County Road 9E
Loveland, CO 80537
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